.l_,}‘
\.“‘
A
s e

R EIR

(
i

SR

»

\,

o~ Allen Park Downtown Development Authority : ,
Kurt Mazag, Chairperson Cynthia Riviera, Vice-Chair/Secretary Paul Carnarvon, Treasurer
BOARD AGENDA
Thursday, June 22, 2023
6:30 PM

A regular meeting of the Allen Park Downtown Development Authority will be held Thursday,
June 22,2023, at 6:30 PM in Allen Park City Hall, 15915 Southfield Rd.

ACTIVITY RESPONSIBILITY ACTION

1. Callto Order ' Chairman Mazag

2. Roli Call | Vice Chair Riviera

3. Agenda Chairman Mazag Vote Needed

Approval of the June 22, 2023 Meeting Agenda

. Minutes from Previous Meetings Chairman Mazag Vote Needed

Approval of the minutes of the May 25, 2023 DDA Board Meeting

. City Update Mayor McLeod Information

. Financial Report ' Treasurer Carnarvon  Vote Needed

Approval of the May 2023 expenses and financial reports

. Public Comments (4 minutes) Chairman Mazag Information

. Sponsor of Flock Cameras in Memory of Mr. Tom Strobl Treasurer Carnarvon  Vote Needed

Approval to fund 8 Flock Cameras for the Police Department to be
located entirely within the DDA district.

. Proposal to Submit America in Bloom Grant ' Mr. Hughes Vote Needed

Approval for DDA staff to submit America in Bloom grant

10. Chairperson’s Report ' Chairman Mazag Information
11. Executive Director’s Report ‘ Mr. Hughes - Information
12. Attorney’s Report Mr. Daniel Information
13. Director Comments - - Board Members Information

14. Adjourn ' ' Chairman Mazag Vote Need



Allen Park DDA Board of Directors
Meeting Minutes

May 25, 2023



MINUTES

Allen Park Downtown Development Authority

Board Meeting
Thursday, May 25, 2023
6:30 p.m.

The Allen Park Downtown Development Authority met in a special session on Thursday, May 25, 2023

at 6:30 p.m., at city hall, 15915 Southfield Road, Allen Park, Ml 48101.

1. CALL TO ORDER Vice Chair/ Secretary called the meeting to order at 6:31 p.m.

2. ROLL CALL Chairperson Frank called the roll. A quorum was present.

3.

4,

Present: Alex Alexander Director
Fred Frank Director
Gail McLeod Mayor
Paul Carnarvon Treasurer
Andre Tirado Director
Greg Genter Director
Cynthia Riviera Vice chair/Secretary
Excused: Jeff Holden Director
Frank Cieszkowski Director
Pete Zingas Director
Kurt Mazag Chair Person

Others Present:

Trevor Daniel

Benjamin Hughes
Trevor Daniel
Lauren Bielak

APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Motion by A.Tirado, supported by G McLeod.
Resolvedto approve the agenda
Motion carried unanimously

DDA Legal Counsel

Executive Director
DDA Legal Counsel
Special Events Coordinator/Executive Assistant

APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

Motion by G. McLeod, supported by A. Tirado.

Resolvedto approve the minutes of the April 27, 2023, meeting. With the following changes to
approve the agenda with these corrections, correct Greg Genter name, take out Seasonal
Property Management. Take out B. Hughes statement about the grant application.

Motion carried



Allen Park Downtown Development Authority Minutes

5. CITY UPDATE ON DISTRICT ISSUES
G. Mcleod. Reeck road construction will began after Memorial Day. Rapid progress on Rosedale
Blvd. Working on Paris Avenue water main. City hall will be closed Monday, May 29, 2023.
Styrofoam recycling September 16-17

6. FINANCIAL REPORT
Motion by A. Tirado, supported by G. McLeod
Discussion by P.Carnarvon approved within budget.
Resolvedto accept the May 2023 financial report and approve expenses.
Motion carried.

7. ATTORNEY'S REPORT -T. Daniel was not present for the Attorneys report.

8. Public Comments
Steve Donahue there is more Facebook presence, seen a lot of posts. Main Street Approach-
transformation, strategy of Downtown; vision is not there
Philipa Matakas Agreed with Steve Donahue about the Main street approach. What the city looks
like in the DDA the likes and dislikes. Knows the departments are shorthanded. Help the city and
don’t complain, Put hanging baskets on Allen Rd.
Gary Schlack thanks the DDA for their efforts. Memorial Day Remembrance

9. Sponsor Flock Cameras in memory of T. Strobl
Approval of Flock Camera in memory of Mr. Tom Strobl.

Discussion P. Carnarvon says we are lacking Cameras, safety for Residents and business.
Officer Feltz and Chief Egan explained what Flock Cameras for in a meeting with P.
Carnarvon. To help expand reach of Police force. Technology has to fill the void.
Chief Egan if a pole is hit, we do have to pay $500.00 for replacement. Egan assured the
Board that it only tracks vehicle, it does not write tickets. Detectives work with this system
every day.
B. Hughes had this conversation because it was so important to T. Strobl
Chief Egan would suggest were the cameras go. F. Frank believes that should all be
located in the DDA area.
F. Frank saw a demo at DPS regarding Flock cameras
P. Carnarvon thinks we should defer to the Chief and trained Professionals
A. Tirado how does it track vehicles

10. Proposal to conduct 50/50 at Special Events.
Motion by T. Tirado supported P. Carnarvon
F. Frank and B. Hughes does not agree with the 50/50
Motion carried

11. Chairperson’s Report
C. Riviera asked where the 3 million came from



Allen Park Downtown Development Authority Minutes

G. McLeod stated those are ballpark numbers in order to submit the grant application on time.

The application has these numbers on the grant. It showed projects in the Mill.

B. Hughes informed us of the Beautification Committee and the meeting he attended in May.
Stated that there are cleanups on Saturday a month. Restaurants are willing to donate to the

cleanup personnel with a lunch

12. Executive Director’s report
K. Mazag asked B. Hughes to attend beautification committee and how the DDA can help.
Supplies are donated from Lowes. Our Facebook pages can spread the word to add more
volunteers.

13. Attorneys Report- Nothing to report because T. Daniels could not attend the meeting

14. DIRECTORS' COMMENTS
° P. Carnarvon-speed is key
° F. Frank- City update by the Director for the day. Agreed with C. Riviera about the 3 million
dollars
° G. Genter- Happy to be here.
° A. Alexander-Happy with the new Alleys especially behind his shop.

15. ADJOURNMENT
Motion by P. Carnarvon supported by A. Tirado
Resolvedto adjourn the meeting at 8:04 pm.
Motion carried.



Allen Park DDA Financial Reports

May 2023



06/08/2023 08:24 AM
User: AWERTZ
DB: Allen Park

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF ALLEN PARK Page: 7/23

Fund 248 DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

PERIOD ENDED PERIOD ENDED

GL Number Description 05/31/2022 05/31/2023
* %k * Assets * k *
248-000-001-000 CASH IN BANK-DDA FUND 2,436,907.27 1,786,904.98
248-000-001-050 CASH - DDA PNC 11,048.22 8,882.29
248-000-004-000 PETTY CASH 750.00 150.00
248-000-017-100 J FUND INVESTMENT 0.00 1,487,918.25
248-000-123-001 PREPAID EXPENSE-OTHER 0.00 4.97
248-000-130-000 LAND 84,293.00 84,293.00
248-000-132-011 DDA SITE IMP. - VAR. PROJECTS 12,586,659.95 12;586,659.95
248-000-133-100 ACCUM DEPR - DDA SITE IMP (9,193,873.34) (9,650,152.60)
248-000-137-011 - ACCUM DEPR - BUILDINGS (0.06) (0.06)
248-000-146-011 FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT - DDA 44,699.75 44,699.75
248-000-147-011 ACCUM DEPR - FURN AND EQUIP (19,463.09) (21,110.18)
248-000-196-000 DEFERRED CHARGES ON REFUNDING 5,149.22 5,149.22
Total Assets 5,956,170.92 6,333,399.57
*** Tiabilities ***
248-000-214-101 DUE TO G/F : ©0.00 (4,466.64)
248-000-300-100 BONDS PAYABLE - DDA 05 DOWNTOWN DEV 1,450,000.00 1,090,000.00
Total Liabilities 1,450,000.00 1,085,533.36
*** Fund Balance ***
248-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 1,532,230.40 2,041,930.90
248-000-399-000 NET ASSETS - INVEST CAP ASSET NET DEBT 2,458,573.00 2,458,573.00
Total Fund Balance 3,990,803.40 4,500,503.90
Beginning Fund Balance 3,990,803.40 4,500,503.90
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 515,367.52 747,362.31
Ending Fund Balance 4,506,170.92 5,247,866.21
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 5,956,170.92 6,333,399.57




vV1°6S Th €EVC’STY LS EES T2 657969068 00°006‘S0G‘T 00°006‘G0S’T 8T°102'G696 STANIIANEdXE TYIOL
LL°80T (06°8TT’ZET) 00°916°G 06°8T0’8E9 T 007006 ‘S0S“T 007006606 T 89°T06 VLY T SINNIATI TYIOL
:XITYOHINY INIWJOTIAIA NMOINMOA - 8FZ Pund
T 66 T €¥2’ST9 LS €€5°12 657969068 007006 ‘506 ‘T 007006 ‘S0S ‘T 81°102’G96 SHINIIANIAIXE TYIOL
165 TV €¥2’'ST9 LS €€6712 6579597068 007006 ‘G0G ‘T 00°006‘S0S ‘T 8T° 102’696 000 3deg TR3IOL
66°66 00T 0070 00°%28°FT 00°628°FT 00°628'FT L9 9FT'ET ASNAdIXA ISTIAINI 000-£66-000-8F2C
00°00T 0070 0070 00°000‘69€ 00°000‘69¢€ 007000 ‘S9¢€ 0070 TYdIONI¥d aNod 000-166-000-8FC
0070 00°08% ‘T0OE 0070 00°0 00°08% ‘T0E 00°08F%‘T0E 00°0 AAYOSLATILS NATIVY °S 00£-586-000-8FC
G9°GE 62"2S€'28T 0070 TL°2I0°T0T 00°G69€’€8¢2 00°69€’€82 LZ°212'6% AALLIWAOD NOISHEA 000-GL6-000-8FC
0070 0070 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 L6°6SL°8SY NOIIVIOHIddd 000-896-000-8%2
00°0TT (SZ2°200°‘0T) 0070 §Z°200°0TT 00°000°00T 00°000‘00T 00°000‘0€ ALITYIIA DIWONODI 00T-L96-000-8F2
0L°90€ (F6°9€EL’TT) 0070 v6°9€L‘EE 00°000°TT 00°000'TT LG %29°L SNOANYTITADSIH 000-296-000-8%2
L9°90T  (SE€°000'%) 00°62F'2 SET000°F9 00°000°09 00°000°09 [ZARA MRS SNOILOWOYd /ONILANEYH 000-096-000-8FC
LZ°2S 00°52S 0070 00°GLS 00°00T‘T 00°00T'T 00°020°T SANd 3 dIHSUAIWIW 000-856-000-8%2C
00°00T (0Z°66€) 0070 0Z 66¢ 00°0 0070 6T°9TL SHOMYHD HAOIAMAS MNVE 000-756-000-8%2
00°0 00°0 0070 0070 00°0. 00°0 00°0TT'T S10"r0dd MAN 000-£56-000-8%¢C
GT°98 ZE9IV T 0070 89°€€£0‘ST 00°0S%’LT 00°0Sk’LT 88°8L8 VT INTT 000-2b6-000-8%C
16°19 €2°¥29'pE 8T EEL’9 LL°S8Z'9S 00°0T6 ‘06 00701606 6 LLL'69 TONYNAINIVA ONIAT1ING 000-TE6-000-8F2
60°6TC (TG6°LZS’6) 16°€69 TG LZS LT 00°000‘8 00°000‘8 SLTE9S’0T SHILITILIO 000-026-000-8%¢C
G TS 22°969'1 26°SS¢T 8L E08'T 00°00G‘€ 00°00S5°€ y9°215°2 ANOHdATAL 000-£58-000-8F2
00°00T (6S°GLT) 0070 65°GLT 0070 00°0 0070 SAHd ANOd ST0Z 000-8%8-000-8%¢
08°L9 Z1°96L'S B8 €99 T 88°€02°2T 00°000‘8T 00°000‘8T 00°005‘9T SADIAYAS TYDAT 000-928-000-8%¢
00°00T 0070 0070 007005721 00°006°2T 00°006°2T 00°005°2T q9d HAIIVEIS ININAY 000-F08-000-8%2C
9L ET 00°€L9'29 00°06€ 00°200°0T 00°6L9'ZL 00°6L9°ZL €6°LPT 20T SHOIAYES NMY'T 100-T08-000-8%2
00°00T (00°GOT) 0070 00°60T 0070 00°0 8979922 SHITAdNS ONIIVIId0 000-LGL-000-8%C
Z8° %6 7G58 Zv 10T 9% "#9S’1T 0070691 00°069°T LB SHZ'E SEITddNS FDIAI0 000-82L-000-8%2
S5 9% 08°8S 08721 0Z° 15 00°0TT 00°0TT 00°0ST TONVENSNI HITT WIIL 000-L2L-000-8F2
LT 8T LE"99F 'S Z1°ST1E €9°€TC'T 0070899 0070899 8E"9LF’9 00 - NOIINEIYINOD INIWIYILAY 000-22L-000-8%2
0070 00°G8€ 0070 0070 00°S8¢ 00°G8E 9L°G9¢€ TYINAd 000-02L-000-8F2
00°00T (00" 00%) 00°00T 00°00¥% 00°0 0070 00°0 TIYD HITVYIH INIWAOTAWA IS0d 000-6TL-000-8%C
0070 00°0%T 0070 0070 00°0%T 00°0FT 08°9¢€T TYOILdO 000-8TL-000-8FC
LZ"8 26768521 pb-90¢€ 8F BET’T 00°02L'ET 00°02ZL’ET Z6°060°ET TYOIAAN 000-9TL-000-8%2
Z8°LS 9T1°669°¢€ 917609 F8°0L0’S 00°0LL'8 00°0LL'8 62°8ET’L ¥OId YIXOTINWI 000-STL-000-8FC
96 °0€ 00" 6T 6T 0070 00°909'8 00°008°LT 00°008°LZ 00°0 TAMEAS "s¥Ad L/d 000-20L-000-8FC
€199 89°TTIb’'6C PT°€26 "L ZETBZH'LS 00°0%8‘98 00°0¥8’98 Gh-LTL'88 SHOIAYHS TYNOSYId 000-T0L-000-8%C
000 3dad
saan3Ttpuadxyg
LL"80T (06 8TT’ZET) 00°9T6°S 06°8T0‘8E9’T 007006 ‘G061 007006 ‘S0S’T 89 T06 VLY 'T SHANIATY TYIOL
LL"80T (06°8TT’ZET) 00°916°S 06°8T078€9°T 007006 ‘S06'T 00°006‘G0S ‘T 89 T06 PLY'T 000 23deg Te3o0L
6G°T6T (00°L6LLT) 00°916°S 00" LPTI’8S 00°0S€‘0¢€ 00°0S€‘0€ 00°62¥ SNOANVTITAISIH 000-LL9-000-8FC
8T 8T 0070S82'2 00°0 007008 00°06L'Z 00°05L’C 00°GTS HWOONI TYINII 000-899-000-8FC
00°00T (19°82€£‘8T) 0070 19°82¢€ 81 0070 00°0 00°0 LSAYAINI INIWLSHANI 000-599-000-8%2
TL 00T (p6°LZE'E) 00°0 b6 L09 1LY 00°082'89% 00°08Z'89¥ 66 €82'89F NOILVZITIEVIS ALINQWWOD TV¥DOT 000-€£L5-000-8%2
GF 80T (SE°GT6‘F8) 0070 SETSER‘680T 00°025°'F00°T 00°02S‘F00°T 69°LL9°G00°T INTINND - SAXYI ALYAJ0d¥d 000-£0¥-000-8%C
000 23dad
: ssnusaay
ALIMOHINY INIWJOTIATIA NMOLNMOQ - 8FZ pung
agsn (IMONEY) WJON (403Fa) ¥ONI (WJONEY) WMON 139009 dIANIWY  IA9dnd (WIONEY) WHON NOILdI¥OSHA MIGNAN 1D
19dd % AONY'IVE €Z/TE€/S0 HINOW £20T/TE/S0 €7-220¢ TYNIOINO Z202/0€/90
ATAYVTIIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY FONVIVE dLX £2-220¢ FONVIVE dNH
8L°T6 :po3aTdwo) xedx TEOSTA % jyIed USTIVY :€d

vE/9T :obeg

M¥Yd NAETIV JO0 ALID ¥0d LYO0dHd HINLIANAIXH ANV HNNIATH

€20Z/TE/S0 SNIANI dOIY¥dAd

ZILJEMY 238

WY GZ:80 €20¢/80/90



SEYNLIANIIXE 3 SINNIATY A0 LEN

00°00T (t€"29€“LPL) (LS LT9'ST) TE"T9E'LYL 000 00°0 0S°00L’606S
ALI¥GOHINY INIWJOTIATA NMOINMOA - 8FZ Pung
agasn (WONEY) WJION (4DFA) ¥ONI (WONEY) WMON  1¥9and QIANIRY II9ANd (WIONEY) WYON NOIIdT¥OSEA HAGWAN 1O
1odd % HONYIVE €Z/T€/S0 HINOW €T0T/TE/SO €2-220¢ TYNIDIHO 2202/0€/90
ATEVIIVAY ¥0d ALIAILIOY FONYIVE dIX €2¢-2202 HONVIVE aNZ
8L°T6 :po1oTdwo) Iedx TEBOSTI sIed ueTTV :€d
ZILYEMY :I98N

vE/LT

:obeg

€2¢0C/TE/S0 ONIANHT AOI¥dd

Mdvd NHTIV A0 ALID ¥04d Id04dEd HINLIANHIXH ANV HNNIAET

WY G¢:80 €¢0¢/80/90



S09.1T
SCSLIT
0CSL1T
TESLTT
0vSLTT
6€SLTT
E€TSLIT
SC9LTT
0T9/11
0T9/LTT
0T9LTT
0T9L1T
0T9/1T
0T9LTT

#59Y)

66'886'LS

S6VLTT
8VL1T
LOVLTT
C6ELTT
6VVLIT
EVVLIT
|ZAZAN)
SLTT

#3234

¥8'vLT'TS

¥8'vLTTS
00°002$
00'6¥TS$
00°095$
00°Z¥eS$
G5'€6$
9T'SyS$
085S
€E°0VS
00°0v$
00°¥S$
0009
00°06%
00'95$
00'06%

jJunowy

66'886'L$
00'00T$
00°00¢$
00°099$
00°095$
00°009%
00'T20vS$
88'€99'T$
TTV8TS$

unowy

ALIMOHLNY LN3Wd013A3A NMOLINMOQ 8¥C Pund 104 [E1OL

000 1daq 4104 |B30L

€2/21/S '8 S/S IINVLSISSY LIN HINYVS
NOILdI¥ISENS SYYT10d NMOLNMOA ATHLNOW vad
S3DINY3S SNOIYVA NI IDNVLSISSY VAQ £20T AV
3dV2S.13341S AVOY 3SY0I3 AYS WMV

vAad AYS SV9 €20T 11¥dV

S3DINY3S YAA D1¥1D313 €207 1¥dV

£2/T/v-1/T SIDINY3S ¥ILVM VAQ

€2/0T/S-TT/¥ SADINYIS INOHd ALID

Q¥ 354023 YYD NMV1 £20T 11¥dV

IAV NHVd YYD NMV1 €20T 11¥dY

103r0¥d AITTV LANVYND 34V NMVT €20 T14dY
NVIQ3W Q¥ d1314HLNOS AYS NMV1 £20T 11¥dY
O¥d 3D14.1v38 A4S NMY1 €20Z 114dY

Q¥ NIV €225 AYS NMV1 €20 11¥dV

uonduasag ad1onu|

ALIYOHLNY LNIWJO13AIA NMOLNMOQ 8¥Z pund Jo4 [B30L

|elol

19041S WOL 40 AYOW3W NI NOILVNOQ vad
AYS DIN SYIWYVS €20 T1ddY

ONILINYVIN 8 VIA3N TVIDO0S €T0T 11HdY
321440 vAA ¥04 AYS VIA3IW TVID0S

S3DIAY3S vAA €20T 11¥dV

ONILHOIT VAA TVIY3LVIN 8 YO8V €Z0C T14dV

ANOHLINY SINVI ‘VYIIAIY

D71 0LOdNOD

NVQ¥0r‘A3iavyg

ONI ONIdVYISANY1 8780

ADY3N3 31Q

ADY3NZ 310

Y3LVM NHvd NIV

$S313YIM NOZIYIA

LNINIDVYNVIN ALYIdOYd TYNOSV3IS
LINIWNIOVYNVIN ALYIdOYd TYNOSVIS
LINIWIOVNVIN ALYIdOYd TYNOSV3IS
INIWIOVNVIA ALHIdOYd TYNOSYIS
INIWIOVNVIA ALYIdOYd TYNOSYIS
INIWIOVNVIN ALYIdOYd TYNOSYIS

wieN JOpuap

SINV1 TMOGHYIANNHL
ANOHLNV SINVT ‘VHIIAIY
NVQYOI‘A31avyg
NVQY0r‘A31avyg

ERVV R

21410373 XIaavH

SIDIAY3S 1¥931¥AA 2'd NVMIG0N ANV ¥NFYANOD HNILNId

€20T AVIN 404 NOILVYLSININGY 39VHIAO0D NOISIA ANV TVIIQ3IN

uondiasaq adloau|

ysv

SWeN JoOpuap

Aepy

vaa 3y3 Jo jjeyag uo Ay) ay3 Aq 3pei yIaYD JuBWaSINgsIa

SNOILOWOYA/ONILINYVYIN
SNOILOWWOYd/ONILINIVIN
SNOILOWOY/ONILINYVIN
JONVNILNIVIN ONIQTINg
S3ILALN

S/T66T8000T6 SAILMILN
vaa sainiLn

vaa

S3DIAYIS NMV

S3DIAYIS NMV

S3DINYIS NMV

S3DIAYIS NMV

S3DINYIS NV

SIDINYIS NMVT

SWeN Junoly 323png

€202 ‘LT Aen uo Juas syIaY)

SNOILOWOYd/ONILINYYIN
SNOILOWOYd/ONILINYYIN
SNOILOWOYd/ONILINYVYIN
SNOILOWOYd/ONILINYVIN
vaa dnxdid HSYYL
IDNVNILNIVIAN ONIATING
S3IDIAY3S TVOIT

V2Ia3N

awepN junoldy 383png

€202 ‘€ AelNl uo Juas $HH3Y)

000-096-000-8¥C
000-096-000-8¥C
000-096-000-8¥C
000-T€6-000-817C
000-026-000-8¥7C
000-026-000-8¥C
000-026-000-8¥7C
000-£598-000-8¥7C
T00-T08-000-8¥C
T00-T08-000-8¥7C
T00-T08-000-8¥C
T00-T08-000-8¥7C
T00-T08-000-8¥C
T00-T08-000-8¥7C

# 3unoddy 123png

000-096-000-8v7¢
000-096-000-8t7¢
000-096-000-8¥C
000-096-000-8¥C
000-T€6-000-8¥7C
000-TE6-000-8¥C
000-928-000-8¥C
000-9TZ-000-8¥C

# 3UN022Yy 398png



000-096-000-8vZ| EV'ETTS N YHVYINO ONI SONVYE D10| OvEL9Y00LOTBIETEIBSITSL [€202/0T/S [€T0T/TT/S
000-82/-000-8vZ| S6'9TS VM TI8/WOD'NZWY YV E6ABZYTLS«NOI'NOZVINY| ¥0OTZSISYEEBOLZTEOZOTESS,[E202/L/S |€20T/8/S
000-096-000-8vZ| 61°76% VM TII8/WOD'NZWV  Tva6YNIWHSN dNN NZWY| Z0655SYTEEBOECTEOZOTESS,|€202/2/S |ECOT/E/S
000-£58-000-8vZ| 95°081S 40 6996-961-998 YMOM« SA| 0650T5209v02CZTE98ZEYSS [€202/2/S |€T0T/T/S

groe 'buyy - Tsn Py PP

NQQ




Proposal for the DDA to Sponsor Purchase of Flock
Cameras for the Police Department



'\;‘_:,;,-;,-;-\-f_,"?’3 Allen Park Downtown Development Authority

Kurt Mazag, Chairperson Cynthia Riviera, Vice-Chair/Secretary Paul Carnarvon, Treasurer
To: DDA Board of Directors
T |
From:” ™ Benjamin M. Hughes, Executive Director b\%
Subject: Flock Cameras
Date: June 22, 2023

During a meeting in April with the DDA Executive Committee, Treasurer Paul Carnarvon requested that |
" research the possibility of the DDA sponsoring the purchase of new Flock Cameras for the Police
Department. He suggested this be done in memory of former DDA Board member Mr. Tom Strobl.

This proposal appeared as an agenda item during our DDA Board of Directors meeting held on May 25,
2023. Police Chief Christopher Egan was present and he discussed the benefits of Flock Cameras, as well
as the limited authorized use of these cameras in consideration of civil liberties, individual rights etc.

We had a robust discussion and ultimately a vote was approved to table the item.

Since our May 25 Board meeting, Chief Egan has informed me that he has an identified area/location
within the DDA district for all eight (8) of the Flock Cameras, therefore avoiding the potential conflict of
the DDA financially supporting equipment placed and used outside the DDA boundaries.

Chief Egan also informed me that because the Flock Camera technology is relatively new, he is unable to

give a precise estimate as to how many Flock cameras he would like to have utilized throughout the City
of Allen Park.

| have attached the same background information on Flock Cameras, including the notes and financial
analysis prepared by Treasurer Paul Carnarvon.

As Executive Director, | fully support this proposal to financially sponsor the Police Department’s

purchase of eight (8) Flock Cameras for exclusive placement within the DDA district at the discretion of
Police Chief Egan.



Notes from Paul Carnarvon’s meeting with APPD Police Chief Chris Egan and Detective / Lieutenant —
Eron Feltz held on Monday, May 22, 2023

e Safetyis #1 to all businesses and residents

e Connects AP to LEIN - the Law Enforcement Information Network
e Expands the reach of APPD allowing access to LEIN
e Candeter crime if cameras are advertised to be displayed

pursuit

Catch perpetrators at key entry and exit points in and out of City. Avoid dangerous and costly APPD

* Notintended to enforce traffic violations. lllegal in the State of Michigan

Excerpt from Flock Proposal

Product and Services Description

The Term shall conunznee upon first installation and validation of Flock
Hardware.

Installation on existing
infrastucmre

& (esting, and

shipping & handling in accordance with

the Flock Safety Advanced Implementation Service Brief.

Implementation Fee

Professional Sarvices - Standard

One-time Professional Services engagement. Includes site and safety assessment. camera semp and testing. and shipping and handling in accordance
with the Flock Safery Srandard Implementation Service Brief.

Professional Sarvices -

Advanced Implamentation Fee

One-time Professional Services engagement. Includes site & safety assessment. camera semp & testing. and shipping & handling in accordance with
the Flock Safety Advanced Implementation Service Brief.

DDA Proposal

e Sponsor 8 cameras for a 2-year period including implementation costs

Financial Summary

Year 1 Year 2 Total
# of Cameras 8 8
Cost per Year S 3,000 | $§ 3,000
Annual Cost S 24,000|S$ 24,000|S 48,000
Installation Cost per Camera
Existing Poles S 150
Allen Park City Roads S 650
Wayne County Roads S 1,900
Implementation Fee S 650
Proposed Installation Funding S 5,200 S 5,200
Total DDA Funding $ 29,200|$ 24,000|$ 53,200




flock safety

Flock Safety +MI - Allen Park PD

Flock Group:Inc:
1170 Howell Mill:Rd,:Suite 210
Atlanta,, GA 30318"

MAIN' CONTACT:

Matt Wayne
matt.wayne@flocksafety.com!
7345586000




flock safety

ORDER FORM

This order form (“Order Form™) hereby incorporates and includes the terms of the previously executed agreement (the “Terms”) which describe and

set forth the general legal terms governing the relationship (collectively, the "Agreement" ). The Terms contain, among other things, warranty

disclaimers, liability limitations and use limitations.

This additional services Agreement will be effective when this Order Form is executed by both Parties (the “Effective Date”)

Customer:  MI - Allen Park PD Initial Term:

Legal Entity Name:  MI - Allen Park PD Renewal Term:
Address: 15915 Southfield Rd Allen Park, Michigan 48101 Payment Terms:

Billing Frequency:

Retention Period:

Hardware and Software Products
Annual recurring amounts over subscription term

Hemi s
[Flock Safety Platform ‘
Flock Safety Flock OS
FlockOS ™ Included
Flock Safety LPR Products
Flock Safety Falcon ® Included

Professional Services and One Time Purchases

‘One Time Fees :
Flock Safety Professional Services

Professional Services - Standard Implementation Fee

Taxes shown above are provided as an estimate. Actual taxes are the resp

24 Months

24 Months

Net 30

Annual Plan - First Year Invoiced at Signing.
30 Days

BiQuantity LA AT EE T A
S $24,000.00
1 Included
8 Included

$650.00 8 $5,200.00
Subtotal Year 1: $29,200.00
Annual Recurring Subtotal: $24,000.00
Estimated Tax: $0.00
Contract Total: $53,200.00
ibility of the Customer. This Agr t will automatically renew for successive

renewal terms of the greater of one year or the length set forth on the Order Form (each, a “Renewal Term”) unless either Party gives the other Party
notice of non-renewal at least thirty (30) days prior to the end of the then-current term.



Billing Schedule

Year 1

At Contract Signing $29,200.00
Annual Recurring after Year 1 $24,000.00
Contract Total $53,200.00

*Tax not included




Product and Services Description

CIESATety bladtoxm 1tems | [

The Term shall commence upon first installation and validation of Flock
Hardware.

Flock Safety Falcon ®

B L SehiceDescripton

One=Time'Feess ;
One-time Professional Services engagement. Includes site & safety assessment, camera setup & testin,

Installation on existing

infrastructure the Flock Safety Advanced Implementation Service Bricf.

Professional Services - Standard | One-time Professional Services engagement. Includes site and safety assessment, camera setup and testing, and shipping and handling in accordance
Implementation Fee with the Flock Safety Standard Implementation Service Brief.

Professional Services - One-time Professional Services engagement. Includes site & safety assessment, camera setup & testing, and shipping & handling in accordance with

Advanced Implementation Fee the Flock Safety Advanced Implementation Service Brief.

FlockOS Features & Description

Package: Community

ElocKOS Eéatures|




By executing this Order Form, Customer represents and warrants that it has read and agrees to all of the

terms and conditions contained in the previously executed agreement. The Partics have executed this Agreement as of
the dates set forth below.

FLOCK GROUP, INC. Customer: MI - Allen Park PD
By: By:

Name: Name:

Title: . - Title:

Date: Date:

PO Number:




Proposal for DDA Staff to Submit a Grant Application
for the America in Bloom Program



S5y,

= Fs

oo~ Allen Park Downtown Development Authority . _
Kurt Mazag, Chairperson Cynthia Riviera, Vice-Chair/Secretary Paul Carnarvon, Treasurer
To: DDA Board of Directors
From: ) ' Bénjamin M. Hughes, Executive Direcfof@k

Subject: America in Bloom Grant — CN Railroad
Date: June 22, 2023

~ The CN Railroad company sponsors an annual grant program titled, “America in Bloom.” Thisis
essentially a matching grant to municipalities of up to $25,000 for environmental and beautification
programs within their community. The City of Allen Park successfully applied for this grant and those
funds will match other funds being used at Champaign Park.

I have attached some background information on the America in Bloom grant program. City
Administrator Mark Kibby suggested | look into the possibility of submitting a grant.in the next funding

round for improvements to the structural and aesthetic appearance of the Ecorse Road bridge
underpass.

| will be prepared to discuss this opportunity in detail at our DDA Board meeting.



ABOUT PROGRAMS v

AIB/CN EcoConnexions
From the Ground Up
Grants Program

* America in Bloom and the CN Railway have partnered to
create the “EcoConnexions From the Ground Up” grants
program. With a true transcontinental network that
extends to three North American coasts, CN passes
through a wide range of urban and rural communities. We
encourage communities along the CN corridor to take
environmental action by improving their communities
through healthy urban forests, natural landscaping,

groundcover improvement, and flower displays.

WATCH A VIDEO MESSAGE FROM CN

SUPPORT v

RESC

{
Privacy - Terms



%America” ABOUT  PROGRAMS v  SUPPORT v  RESC

= |IN BLOOM

GROWING VIBRANT COMMUNITIES

AIB/CN EcoConnexions
From the Ground Up
Grants Program

America in Bloom and the CN Railway have partnered to
create the "EcoConnexions From the Ground Up” grants
program. With a true transcontinental network that
extends to three North American coasts, CN passes
through a wide range of urban and rural communities. We
encourage communities along the CN corridor to take
environmental action by improving their communities
through healthy urban forests, natural landscaping,

groundcover improvement, and flower displays.

WATCH A VIDEO MESSAGE FROM CN

Privacy - Terms



\|/, )
X@Amerlca"" ABOUT  PROGRAMS ~  SUPPORT v

= INBLOOM

GROWING VIBRANT COMMUNITIES

ADOUL LIIE Gl dliL -

CN EcoConnexions From the Ground Up supports collaborative
community greening projects that enhance landscapes in
communities neighboring CN rail lines to meet the following

objectives:

e Enhance the quality of life in cities, villages, and townships.

e Promote public health benefits through the proper planting
and care of trees and plants.

e Ensure that community landscapes provide ecosystem
services - clean air and water, increased property values,
reduced erosion and stormwater runoff, wildlife habitat,
moderated temperatures, lessened energy demands, and
year-round enjoyment.

e Enhance community tree canopy by properly planting
diverse, quality trees for long-term sustainability and
resistance to future pests.

e Beautify community gateways and create significant
landscapes demonstrating the contribution of flowers and
plants to growing community pride and economic vitality.

e |everage CN EcoConnexions From the Ground Up grant
support to catalyze strong and enduring community
partnerships to undertake and sustain community greening
efforts.

e Provide opportunities for CN and its neighbors to work

| together towards shared goals of environmental |
stewardship.

e Support long-term community greening through ongoing

involvement in America in Bloom.

RESC



N7, (-]
ZﬁﬁEAmerlca” ABOUT  PROGRAMS v  SUPPORT v  RESC

= INBLOOM

GROWING VIBRANT COMMUNITIES

Available Funding
CN EcoConnexions From the Ground Up will provide funding,

however it will not fund more than 50% of project costs.

Preference will be given to projects that can demonstrate multiple
funding sources. A minimum of 50% matching funding must come
from other sources (such as municipalities, service clubs,

donations, etc.) and can include in-kind contributions.

Priority will be given to high-profile, significant landscapes that

are accessible to the public and are in need of beautification.

The following components are not eligible for funding under this

program:

e Hard landscaping such as paving stones, fencing

e Urban furniture

e Play structures

e Annual maintenance (although plans must show how annual

maintenance will be performed)

Note: Projects CANNOT be in the CN Right of Way.

Benefits to the Community

Successful projects will leverage the power of flowers, plants,
shrubs, and trees to bring multiple benefits to the community.
They will demonstrate how community beautification will improve
economic vitality, boost civic pride, encourage active enjoyment of
the landscape, and improve quality of life. Projects that also
contribute ecosystem services such as air and water quality
improvements, stormwater benefits, screening, energy

conservation, and habitat are favored.



N7, ®
%Alnerlca"’ ABOUT  PROGRAMS v  SUPPORT v  RESC

= IN BLOOM

GROWING VIBRANT COMMUNITIES

Participate in AIB National Awards Program
All grant recipients are required to participate in the America in
Bloom Level 3 Program. Grant recipients may use grant money to

pay the registration fee.

Media Event

- Successful projects will celebrate the contributions of volunteers,
partners, and donors. All grant recipients are required to hold a
media event to celebrate the grant project and to recognize CN,
America in Bloom, and any other funders or partners. Events may
be to kick off the project, to help get the work done, or to
celebrate its successful completion. CN and America in Bloom

representatives will participate in these events.

Signage
Appropriate signage must be installed at or near the project

location to recognize CN, America in Bloom, and other funders.

Questions? Contact America in Bloom via email or call 614-453-
0744.

Apply for the Grant -+

Info for Grant Recipients +



\A¢
%America” ABOUT  PROGRAMS v  SUPPORT v  RESC
= IN BLOOM

GROWING VIBRANT COMMUNITIES

ADOUUL LIIE QaldliL =

Apply for the Grant -

You are welcome to apply at any time, but grant decisions are
made in November. You will be notified by November 30 of the
status of your application.

All applications must be submitted through the online

system. Start here. Applications are due by 11:59 p.m. ET on
November 1.

Questions? Contact America in Bloom via email or 614-453-0744.

Info for Grant Recipients +



